

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	4
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	
CONFERENCE TRACKS	
CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE	8
CONFERNCE SCHEDULE	9
Conference Day 02 November 07, 2019	11
TRACK A: BUSINESS, ECONOMICS SOCIAL SCIENCES AND	
HUMANITIES	12
Examining the Effects of Perceived Quality, Value, and Satisfaction on Loyalty	y
toward Mobile Service Provider	13
Designing the Framework for Transforming the Human Resources Practices in	
Employee Engagement and Retention at PT. Biscuit Enak Indonesia	14
Attitude towards Using High Speed Train Services	15
Operational Risk Management Control in Processes	16
The Art of Leadership Qualities in Human Governance of Human Capital	17
The Impact of Diversification Strategies and Operational Capabilities on Finan	cial
Performance in Thai Professional Service Firms	
The Effect of Economic Freedom on Foreign Portfolio Investments: Evidence	from
CARICOM Single Market and Economy	
UP COMING EVENTS	20

## **Book of Abstracts Proceedings**

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

#### Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Taipei, Taiwan November 06-07, 2019 Whats App Contact: +971-56-5989114

## **SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE**

Social Sciences and Humanities			
Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit	Dr. Lakshmikanth		
St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines	Srishti International, India		
Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman	Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail		
Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA),	University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia		
Malaysia			
Assistant Professor Jitender Grover	Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH		
University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India	Jilin University, School of International and Public Af-		
	fairs (SIPA), China		
Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara	Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela		
Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India	Catanduanes State University/College of Business and		
	Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines		
Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid	Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias		
Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia	Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria		
Prof. Doc Golda Aira V. Crisostomo	Assistant Professor. Intekhab N Khan		
University of Santo Tomas, Philippines	MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India		
Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota	Dr. Halimah Mohamed Ali		
Khon Kaen University, Thailand	Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia		
Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong	Prof. Erni Tanius		
University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia	University of Selangor, Malaysia		
Dr. Supaporn Chalapati	Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar		
I-Shou University, Australia	Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia		
Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud	Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah		
Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor,	Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia		
Malaysia			
Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi	Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo		
Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait	Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource		
	Management, Philippines		
Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum	Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed		
Isra university, Jordan	Mak College of Pharmacy, India		
Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr	Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura		
American University Sharjah, UAE	Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan		
Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju	Prof. Doc Bulent Acma		
Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni-	Anadolu University, Turkey		
versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan			
Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary	Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela		
Faculty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University,	Petroleum Gas University of Ploiesti Faculty of Eco-		
Egypt	nomic Sciences,Romania		

## SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Enineering as	nd Technology
Daniel Dasig Jr	Hafiz Muhammad Haroon
University of Makati, Philippines	University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure-
	wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan
ANIL M. BISEN	Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas
Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India	Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan
Severino G. Alviento	Marife D. Alviento
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines
Leslie G. Agbulos	Gee-Cheol Kim
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	Seoil University, Korea
Patrick Cerna	LAL RAJA SINGH R
Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia	KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India
Teodoro Macaraeg Jr.	Catherine P. Llena
University of Caloocan City, Philippines	University of Caloocan City, Philippines
Hafiz Gulfam Umar	Adenuga Kazeem
Ghazi University, Pakistan	Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria
Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim	Rajina
Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	UUNITEN, Malaysia
Health and M	edical Sciences
Syed Zafar Abbas	Olga Avilova
Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan	Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine
Chellaram C	Olawunmi Muibat Omowunmi
College Of Applied Sciences, Oma	Moshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogun State
	Nigeria, Nigeria
Suman Madan Dayalbagh	Aliaksandr Spitsyn
Educational Institute, AGRA, India	Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus
Chellaram Chinnachamy	Ayawo Adokou
College Of Applied Sciences, Oman	Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal

### **ORGANIZING COMMITTEE**

Dr. Vincent W Ho Conference Chair

Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li

Conference Supervisor

Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com

#### **CONFERENCE TRACKS**

Social and Community

Studies Arts

Humanities

Civic and Political Studies

Cultural & Global Studies

Environmental Studies

Organizational Studies

Educational and Communication Studies

Economics, Finance & Accounting

Business and Management Studies

Computer and Software Engineering

Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering

Electrical & Electronics Engineering

Civil Engineering

Bio-Technology & Food

Technology Chemistry & Chemical

Engineering Physical, Applied and

Life Sciences Interdisciplinary

Medical and Health Sciences

Paramedical Sciences

Medicine Sciences

Biological and Life sciences

Veterinary Medicine and Sciences

Food Science & Nutrition

Agricultural sciences

Interdisciplinary

#### **CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE**

Dr. Vincent W Ho

"International Conference of Academic Nusa International" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you.

Dr. Vincent W Ho

Conference Chair

Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com

### **CONFERNCE SCHEDULE**

#### ANISSH-2019

39th International Conference on Evolving Trends in Academic and Practical Research (ETAPR)

Venue: The Howard Plaza Hotel Taipei

Time: Registration & Kit Distribution (08:00 am - 08:10 am)

Day: Wednesday

Date: November 06, 2019 Venue: Room 1

08:10 am – 08:20 am	Introduction of Participants
08:20 am – 08:30 am	Inauguration and Opening address
08:30 am – 08:40 am	Grand Networking Session

Tea/Coffee Break (08:40 - 09:00 am)

#### DAY 01 (February 18, 2019)

#### First Presentation Session (09:00 am -11:00 am)

#### Track A: Business, Economics, Social Sciences & Humanities

	Designing the Framework for Transforming the Human Resources Practices	
Dicky Salim	in Employee Engagement and Retention at Pt. Biscuit Enak Indonesia	BHSBG-NOV19-104
Kwunkamol Donkwa	Attitude towards Using High Speed Train Services	BHSBG-NOV19-106
Thapanee Ruangsriroj	Attitude towards Using High Speed Train Services	BHSBG-NOV19-106C
Yvonne, Hsiao Ying		
Cheng	Operational Risk Management Control in Processes	BHSBG-NOV19-110
Siti Sarawati Johar	The Art of Leadership Qualities in Human Governance of Human Capital	BHSBG-NOV19-111
	The Impact of Diversification Strategies and Operational Capabilities on	
Usarat Thirathon	Financial Performance in Thai Professional Service Firms	BHSBG-NOV19-112
	The Effect of Economic Freedom on Foreign Portfolio Investments:	
Tricia Mangal	Evidence from CARICOM Single Market and Economy	BHSBG-NOV19-113
	Examining the Effects of Perceived Quality, Value, and Satisfaction on	
Che-Hui Lien, Ph.D.	Loyalty toward Mobile Service Provider	ETAPR-119-ANI101

Lunch Break & Ending Note:(11:00 am - 12:00 pm)

## Conference Day 02 November 07, 2019

 $Second\ day\ of\ conference\ will\ be\ specified\ for\ tour is ty.\ Relevant\ expenses\ are\ borne\ by\ Individual\ him/hers\ elf.$ 

TRACK A: BUSINESS, ECONOMICS SOCIAL SCIENCES AND HUMANITIES

# Examining the Effects of Perceived Quality, Value, and Satisfaction on Loyalty toward Mobile Service Provider

<sup>1\*</sup>Che-Hui Lien, Ph.D., <sup>2</sup>Alqahtani Abdulrahman <sup>1,2,3</sup>Thompson Rivers University, Canada Corresponding Email: elien@tru.ca

Keywords: Service Quality, Value, Satisfaction, Loyalty

Telecommunications industry has undergone a radical transformation over the past few decades. The world now has real-time access to information and entertainment across multiple platforms. Students nowadays rely on their communication system to create meaningful content and connect with their friends, families, and communities. This study aims to examine university students' perceived quality, value, satisfaction and loyalty toward their mobile service provider. A theoretical model was proposed to examine the relationships among these variables. A survey was conducted at Thompson Rivers University for data collection. SPSS AMOS was used to analyze data and test the measurement and structural model. The findings confirm the significant, positive influence of perceived service quality and perceived value on satisfaction. The results also indicate that students' satisfaction directly enhances their loyalty. Three limitations of this study and recommendations for the marketing of telecommunications industry are discussed.

# Designing the Framework for Transforming the Human Resources Practices in Employee Engagement and Retention at PT. Biscuit Enak Indonesia

1\*Dicky Salim, <sup>2</sup>DR. M. Yuni Ros Bangun, MBA

1,2 People in Organization (PIO)-School of Business Management Institut Teknologi Bandung (SBM ITB) Jakarta,

Indonesia

Corresponding Email: dickysalim92@gmail.com

Keywords: Emerging Asia, Individualistic and Cosmopolitan, Foreign Brands

It is very important for a company to maintain its sustainability in the longrun. Entering the era of tight competition, PT. Biscuit Enak Indonesia, one of the largest private Fast Moving Consumer Goods companies in Indonesia, has to face the business issue, which is the stagnant growth of the financial performance. Financial performance becomes very crucial in order to achieve the sustainable competitive advantage in the long-run. Unable to sustain in the longrun will bring the company to lose during the competition, as one of the major issues from internal of the company is high percentage of turnover ratio, especially for the top performers or called as talents who leave the company each year. As written in the theory, the capability of a company to retain its top talents will bring strong growth to financial performance, hence to improve both the company and employees performances, based on previous research; employee engagement is the crucial key. Engaged employees will exert the best effort towards their performance, hence deliver impact towards achieving companys goal. Referring to the business issue, the author aims to identify and map the employee engagement drivers which correlate with the behaviors. A framework of employee engagement, consists of combination from Gallup Q-12, Deloitte, Aon-Hewitt and Fajars Research, is designed to transform the Human Resources practice in the company. The designed model mentions 7 engagement drivers, which are brand, leadership, performance, the basic, the work, the practice and external factors, related with the behavior of SAY, STAY and STRIVE. All the test instruments are carried-out to ensure the normality, reliability and validity, in which Performance has become the key driver towards employee engagement for all three behaviors, as it has high influence, but low score according to Matrix of Variable Score and Influence. As the result, the company should improve and enhance the performance of both company and employees, thus engagement will increase which affects the achievement of companys goals. The action plan and key strategies become 2 TASS 2nd International Conference on Business Economics, HRM, Social Sciences, Popular Culture, Gender Studies (BHSBG) Taipei, Taiwan ISBN: 978-623-6562-77-9 the recommendation for the company to enhance the internal employee engagement.

### **Attitude towards Using High Speed Train Services**

1\*Kwunkamol Donkwa, <sup>2</sup>Thapanee Ruangsriroj
1,2. Suranaree University of Technology Muang, Thailand Corresponding Email: kwnkamol@sut.ac.th

Keywords: Attitude, High Speed Train, Services, Thailand

The problem of road transportation in Thailand allows the government to study and find solutions to the problem with the High Speed Train Project. Nakhon Ratchasima Province has been selected to support the route of the High Speed Rail Project as the first route in the country because Nakhon Ratchasima province has rapid economic growth compared to other provinces in the same region, and it is also the first gateway of travel to other provinces in the northeast of Thailand. This article has the objectives 1) to study the attitude of the people towards the use of high speed train services, 2) to study the decision of the public towards the high speed train services, and 3) to study the demographic factors affecting the attitude of high-speed rail service decisions of people in Nakhon Ratchasima by using 100 questionnaires and semi-structured interviews with a focus group as a tool for collecting data from target groups. Data were analyzed using descriptive statistics such as frequency, percentage, mean and standard deviation. In addition, inferential statistics was used to analyze t-test and One-way analysis of variance. The results of the study revealed that 1) the people's attitudes towards the selection of high speed train services are the highest in terms of knowledge and understanding, 2) the people's decision to choose the high speed train service, was at 96%, and 3) the demographic factors of sex, age and different average monthly income result in no different attitudes towards the use of high speed rail service, except for the different careers, where there is little difference in attitude towards using high speed train services. Therefore, government agencies should support the high speed rail project to proceed with the project as planned.

### **Operational Risk Management Control in Processes**

1\*Yvonne, Hsiao Ying Cheng
 \* National Chengchi University-Taipei City, Taiwan, R.O.C. Corresponding Email: yvonne.cheng@sgs.com

Keywords: Operational Risk Management Control, Innovation Practice, Organizational Process Control

The principle of enterprise process management is the combination of the theory and practice of quality systems and customer orientation is the primary goal. Therefore, the customer-oriented process is an important factor to consider when establishing the process architecture. For the enterprises and organizations, the process-oriented management refers to control risk, reduce costs, improved the speed and agility to the market. Ultimately improve customer satisfaction and the competitiveness of companies also gain profit and business performance. Therefore, in response to the customer-oriented process design practical tool for the current market risk and its own competitiveness is very useful. How to use relevant tools to design and practice business processes Corresponding to risk society has become an important issue between enterprises and organizations. Process design and application process performance measurement indicators must be based on a thorough understanding of the purpose and purpose of the corporate and organizational culture, and then set goals and ways of achieving the short-, medium- and long-term, and then use relevant tools and monitoring methods to improve the efficiency and effectiveness processes. The purpose of this study is to study the design of the process and the use of tools for the organization's ability to respond to the unknown risks. This research method adopts the experimental design to explore the effect of the efficiency of the organization before and after the process design. Also continue to improve the ability of enterprises and organizations to face the known operational risks.

#### The Art of Leadership Qualities in Human Governance of Human Capital

1\*Siti Sarawati Johar, <sup>2</sup>Linayati Lestari
 1\* Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia
 Corresponding Email: ssarrajoe@gmail.com

Keywords: Leadership, Qualities, Human, Governance, Capital

Talking about leadership is in line with followers' confidence in the credibility and integrity of a leader in an organization. The qualities of a leader are not only based on the language of his words, but also the language of his body which must conform to what is implied in his mind and soul, which is reflected in his behavior. Leaders are a guide to the design and direction of their followers in accomplishing their common goals and objectives. In line with this, the conceptual paper here is to discusses some of the leadership qualities needed in the formation of strong human governance of human capital. These leadership qualities include a positive dimension of values that should be interpreted explicitly and implicitly. It can give the impression that leadership responsibilities are not only subject to the dominating entities that directly control followers, but also need to emphasize the value of a leader who works from a positively personal aspect. The dark side of a leader will only change the landscape of the organization because there will be a pattern of reckless compliance with followers who dispel their ethics and manners. Therefore, a leader needs to put the goodness side of themselves as a highlight based on leadership to ensure that everything is in line with universal values and society demands.

## The Impact of Diversification Strategies and Operational Capabilities on Financial Performance in Thai Professional Service Firms

<sup>1\*</sup>Usarat Thirathon, <sup>2</sup>Supawat Meeprom <sup>1,2</sup> Kasetsart University, Thailand Corresponding Email: fbusurs@ku.ac.th

Keywords: Firm Performance, Professional Service Firms, Diversification Strategy, Operational Capability

Professional service sector has an increasingly important role in the world economy, especially in emerging countries. This study explores the impact of diversification strategies and operational capabilities on financial performance in Thai professional firms. Financial data of 96 companies in service sector listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand was collected. Partial least squares (PLS) regression was selected as an analysis method. The results find that service diversification strategy, but not international diversification strategy, has a significant impact on firm performance. The empirical findings support an important of diversification strategies. The result also shows that operational capabilities have a significant negative impact on firm performance.

## The Effect of Economic Freedom on Foreign Portfolio Investments: Evidence from CARICOM Single Market and Economy

1\*Tricia Mangal, <sup>2</sup>Day-Yang Liu
1,2 National Taiwan University of Science and Technology Taipei, Taiwan Corresponding Email: TriciaMangal@gmail.com

Keywords: Economic Freedom, Caricom Single Market and Economy, Foreign Equity Portfolio Investment, Foreign Debt Portfolio Investments

The current phenomena of globalization and markets liberalization has attracted considerable attention from foreign investors. This study intends to investigate the effect of economic freedom on foreign portfolio investments in the case of the Caricom Single Market and Economy. For this purpose, this study has used data from 2012 to 2016. The results of the stationarity test showed that data of all variables considered in the study are stationary at level. Furthermore, fixed effect model better modelled the data as suggested by the results of Hausman test. The results of the fixed effect models show that economic freedom has a significant and positive effect on the total foreign portfolio investments. Thus, an increase in the economic freedom among the Caricom Single Market and Economy member countries will attract more investors to invest in their country stocks and debt instruments. Furthermore, for robustness of the results the study has also estimated a separate regression model for foreign equity portfolio investments and foreign debt portfolio investments which also support the baseline regression results and showed a significant and positive effect of economic freedom on both foreign equity and foreign debt portfolio investments. This study recommends that the member countries of the Caricom Single Market and Economy improve their economic freedom which will attract the foreign investors to invest in their country.

## **UP COMING EVENTS**

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below
http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/
http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/
http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/
http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/
http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/
http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/

http://animh.com/conferences/

## Our Mission

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration promote professional interaction lifelong learning recognize outstanding contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an effective and responsible platform by creating insightful knowledge and inspiringminds in dialogue with the world around us.

Taipei, Taiwan

Organized By: Academic Nusa International